
Brooklyn Center • Brooklyn Park • Champlin • Crystal • Maple Grove • Minneapolis • New Hope • Osseo • Plymouth • Robbinsdale 

Watershed Management Commission 

3235 Fernbrook Lane N • Plymouth, MN 55447 
Tel: 763.553.1144 • Fax: 763.553.9326 

Email: judie@jass.biz • Website: www.shinglecreek.org 

June 3, 2021 

Commissioners 
Members of the TAC 
Shingle Creek and West Mississippi 
Watershed Management Commissions 
Hennepin County, Minnesota 

The agendas and meeting packets for both the TAC and 
regular meetings are available to all interested parties on 

the Commission’s web site at  
http://www.shinglecreek.org/tac-meetings.html  and 

http://www.shinglecreek.org/minutes--meeting-
packets.html  

Dear Commissioners and Members: 

Regular meetings of the Shingle Creek and West Mississippi Watershed Management Commissions will be 
held Thursday, June 10, 2021, at 12:45 p.m.  This will be a virtual meeting. 

The Joint SCWM Technical Advisory Committee will meet at 11:30 a.m., prior to the regular meetings. 

Until further notice, all meetings will be held online to reduce the spread of COVID-19. To join a 
meeting, click https://us02web.zoom.us/j/834887565?pwd=N3MvZThacmNRVDFrOWM3cU1KRU5qQT09, 

which takes you directly to the meeting. 

OR, go to www.zoom.us and click Join A Meeting. Please use the regular meeting ID and passcode for 
both meetings.  The meeting ID is 834-887-565.  The passcode for this meeting is water. 

If your computer is not equipped with audio capability, you need to dial into one of these numbers: 
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York) +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 253 215 8782 US +1 301 715 8592 US

Meetings remain open to the public via the instructions above. 

Please email me at judie@jass.biz to confirm whether you or your Alternate will be attending the regular 
and TAC meetings. Thank you. 

Regards, 

Judie A. Anderson 
Administrator 

cc: Alternate Commissioners Member Cites Troy Gilchrist TAC Members 
Wenck-Stantec BWSR MPCA Met Council 

Z:\Shingle Creek\Meetings\Meetings 2021\06 Notice_Regular and TAC Meetings .docx 

Page 1

http://www.shinglecreek.org/tac-meetings.html
http://www.shinglecreek.org/minutes--meeting-packets.html
http://www.shinglecreek.org/minutes--meeting-packets.html
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/834887565?pwd=N3MvZThacmNRVDFrOWM3cU1KRU5qQT09
http://www.zoom.us/
mailto:judie@jass.biz


 

Brooklyn Center • Brooklyn Park • Champlin • Crystal • Maple Grove • Minneapolis • New Hope • Osseo • Plymouth • Robbinsdale 

Watershed Management Commission 

3235 Fernbrook Lane N • Plymouth, MN 55447 
Tel: 763.553.1144 • Fax: 763.553.9326 

Email: judie@jass.biz • Website: www.shinglecreek.org 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

A combined regular meeting of the Shingle Creek and West Mississippi Watershed Management Commissions will be convened 
on Thursday, June 10, 2021, at 12:45 p.m.  Agenda items are available at http://www.shinglecreek.org/ minutes--meeting-
packets.html. Black typeface denotes SCWM items, blue denotes SC items, green denotes WM items. 

To join the meeting, click https://zoom.us/j/834887565 or go to www.zoom.us and click Join A Meeting. The meeting ID is  
834-887-565, the passcode is water. If your computer is not equipped with audio capability, dial into one of these numbers:  
   +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) | +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) | +1 253 215 8782 US |  

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) | +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) | +1 301 715 8592 US 
 

A G E N D A  
June 10, 2021 

 
   1. Call to Order.   

  SCWM  a. Roll Call. 

√ SCWM  b. Approve Agenda.* 

√ SCWM  c. Approve Minutes of Last Meeting.* 

   2. Reports. 

 SC   a. Shingle Creek. 

√ SC    1) Treasurer’s Report and Claims** - voice vote. 

√ SC    2) 2020 Audit Report.* 

 WM   b. West Mississippi. 

√ WM    1) Treasurer’s Report and Claims** - voice vote. 

√ WM    2) 2020 Audit Report. 

3. Open forum. 

4. Project Reviews.  

√ SC   a. SC2021-03 Walser Hyundai, Brooklyn Park.* 

√ SC   b. SC2021-04 Keller Williams, Maple Grove.* 

√ WM   c. WM2021-07 Twin Cities Twisters Champlin.* 

√ WM   d. WM2021-08 610 Commerce Center Phase 3, Brooklyn Park.* 

√ WM   e. WM2021-09/SC2021-05 Center Point-Wyoming Ave, Brooklyn Park.* 

5. Watershed Management Plan. 

 SCWM  a. Set Maximum Levy.* 

b. Technical Advisory Committee Report - verbal. 

 SCWM  c. Fourth Generation Plan Scoping.* 

6. Water Quality. 

 a. Ryan Lake SWA.* 

   7. Grant Opportunities. 

SC   a. SRP Channel Filter Project.* 

√ SC    1) Approve Scope of Work.* 

√ SC    2) Approve Cooperative Agreement with /City of Crystal.** 

(over)      

Page 2

http://www.shinglecreek.org/%20minutes--meeting-packets.html
http://www.shinglecreek.org/%20minutes--meeting-packets.html
https://zoom.us/j/834887565
http://www.zoom.us/


 SCWM 8. Education and Public Outreach. 

    a. WMWA – update.** 

    b. Next WMWA meetings – 8:30 a.m., Tuesday, July 13, 2021. Virtual meeting at  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/922390839?pwd=RU95T2ttL3FzQmxHcU9jcFhDdng1QT09 

Meeting ID: 922 390 839 | Passcode: water | or by phone using numbers above.   

 SCWM  9. Communications. 

SCWM  a. Staff Report.* 

b. Communications Log.* 

10. Other Business.  

11. Adjournment. 

 

 
Z:\Shingle Creek\Meetings\Meetings 2021\06 Agenda Regular meeting.docx 

* In meeting packet or emailed  ** Supplemental email / Available at meeting         
 ***Previously transmitted         **** Available on website    

      √ Item requires action

 

Page 3

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/922390839?pwd=RU95T2ttL3FzQmxHcU9jcFhDdng1QT09


Brooklyn Center • Brooklyn Park • Champlin • Crystal • Maple Grove • Minneapolis • New Hope • Osseo • Plymouth • Robbinsdale 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

REGULAR and  
PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES 

May 13, 2021 
(Action by the SCWMC appears in blue, by the WMWMC in green and shared information in black. 

*indicates items included in the meeting packet.) 

 

I. A joint virtual meeting of the Shingle Creek Watershed Management Commission and the West 
Mississippi Watershed Management Commission was called to order by Shingle Creek Chairman Andy Polzin 
at 12:47 p.m. on Thursday, May 13, 2021.   

 Present for Shingle Creek were: David Vlasin, Brooklyn Center; Burton Orred, Jr., Crystal; Karen 
Jaeger, Maple Grove; Ray Schoch, Minneapolis; Bob Grant, New Hope; John Roach, Osseo; Andy Polzin, 
Plymouth; Wayne Sicora, Robbinsdale; Ed Matthiesen and Diane Spector, Wenck-Stantec; Troy Gilchrist, 
Kennedy & Graven; and Judie Anderson and Amy Juntunen, JASS.  Not represented: Brooklyn Park. 

 Present for West Mississippi were: David Vlasin, Brooklyn Center; Alex Prasch, Brooklyn Park; Karen 
Jaeger, Maple Grove; Harold Johnson, Osseo; Ed Matthiesen and Diane Spector, Wenck-Stantec; Troy 
Gilchrist, Kennedy & Graven; and Judie Anderson and Amy Juntunen, JASS.  Not represented: Champlin. 

 Also present were: Andrew Hogg, Brooklyn Center; Melissa Collins and Mitch Robinson, Brooklyn Park; 
Todd Tuominen, Champlin; Mark Ray, Crystal; Derek Asche, Maple Grove; Liz Stout, Minneapolis; Megan 
Hedstrom, New Hope; Leah Gifford and Amy Riegel, Plymouth; Richard McCoy and Marta Roser, Robbinsdale; 
and Steve Christopher, Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR). 

II. Agendas and Minutes. 

 Motion by Schoch, second by Jaeger to approve the Shingle Creek agenda* as amended. Motion carried 
unanimously.  

 Motion by Johnson, second by Prasch to approve the West Mississippi agenda as amended.* Motion 
carried unanimously.  

 Motion by Schoch, second by Jaeger to approve the minutes of the April 8, 2021 regular meeting.* 
Motion carried unanimously. 

Motion by Jaeger, second by Vlasin to approve the minutes of the April 8, 2021 regular meeting.* 
Motion carried unanimously. 

III. Finances and Reports. 

 A. Motion by Schoch, second by Orred to approve the Shingle Creek May Treasurer's Report* 
and claims totaling $45,542.96.  Voting aye: Vlasin, Orred, Jaeger, Schoch, Grant, Roach, and Polzin; voting 
nay – none; absent – Brooklyn Park and Robbinsdale.  

Watershed Management Commission 

3235 Fernbrook Lane N • Plymouth, MN 55447 
Tel: 763.553.1144 • Fax: 763.553.9326 

Email: judie@jass.biz • Website: www.shinglecreek.org 

Page 4



SCWM Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 13, 2021 
Page 2 

 

 

Brooklyn Center • Brooklyn Park • Champlin • Crystal • Maple Grove • Minneapolis • New Hope • Osseo • Plymouth • Robbinsdale 

 

 B. Motion by Johnson, second by Jaeger to approve the West Mississippi May Treasurer's 
Report* and claims totaling $16,546.90. Voting aye: Vlasin, Prasch, Jaeger, and Johnson; voting nay – none; 
absent - Champlin. 

The regular meeting was suspended at 12:53 p.m. in order to conduct a public meeting.] 

IV. Public Meeting.  

A. The Shingle Creek and West Mississippi Capital Improvement Programs (CIP) are proposed 
for a Minor Plan Amendment (MPA). This amendment adds one project and revises the estimated cost and 
funding sources of one project on the Shingle Creek CIP and adds one project to the West Mississippi CIP.  

 1. Shingle Creek. 

  a. Palmer Lake Estates Bass Creek Restoration Project.  Modify the cost 
estimate for this Plymouth project to increase it from $450,000 to $600,000 and modify the funding source 
to show it fully funded by the Commission with no local contribution. 

   b. Add Phase 2 of the Channel Modification with SRP Filter project. This 
would extend the length of the iron-enhanced sand filter in the channel at the outlet of Wetland 639W in 
Crystal.  

 2. West Mississippi. 

   Add a new project, Partnership Cost Share Program, similar to the Shingle Creek 
Partnership Cost Share program, to help fund the cost of qualifying voluntary load reduction improvements 
on private property. 

The proposed amendment is outlined in Staff’s May 7, 2021 memo,* showing additions and deletions. 

  On April 8, 2021, the Shingle Creek and West Mississippi Watershed Management 
Commissions initiated a MPA to the joint Third Generation Watershed Management Plan. Notice was sent 
to the member cities, county, and reviewing agencies, and published as required by statute and the Plan. 
The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the proposed minor plan amendment and any comments received 
prior to or at the public meeting. (Note this is not a formal public hearing.)  After that discussion, each 

Commission may consider a resolution adopting the Minor Plan Amendment contingent on County Board 
approval of the Minor Plan Amendment, which will be heard at a County Board hearing in June-July 2021. 

B. Open public meeting. The public meeting was opened at 12:54 p.m. 

1. Only one comment on the proposed amendment was received from the reviewing 
agencies, member cities or the public, that from Metropolitan Council who stated they had no comments.  

2. No one was present from the general public. 

3. The public meeting was closed at 12:58 p.m. 

C Commission Discussion.  

Motion by Orred, second by Schoch to adopt Resolution 2021-02 Adopting a Minor Plan 
Amendment Revising the Capital Improvement Program.* Motion carried unanimously. 

Motion by Jaeger, second by Prasch to adopt Resolution 2021-02 Adopting a Minor Plan 
Amendment Revising the Capital Improvement Program.* Motion carried unanimously.  

[The regular meeting was reconvened at 1:00 p.m.]  

Page 5



SCWM Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 13, 2021 
Page 3 

 

 

 
Brooklyn Center • Brooklyn Park • Champlin • Crystal • Maple Grove • Minneapolis • New Hope • Osseo • Plymouth • Robbinsdale 

 

V. Open Forum.  

 Last month, attorney David Anderson responded to inquiries regarding returning to in-person 
meetings:   

The statutory authority for conducting remote meetings applies so long as in-person meetings are not 
practical or prudent due to either (a) a health pandemic or (b) an emergency declared under Minnesota 
Statutes, chapter 12. Because the COVID-19 pandemic is still ongoing and the governor’s related 
statewide emergency is still in effect, remote meetings may continue pursuant to the chair’s previous 
statement/determination made under Minn. Stat. 13D.021. With larger groups like this, hybrid 
meetings (some in-person, some remote) are logistically difficult due to limitations with technology, 
cameras, microphones, etc. Therefore, while the chair has the authority to go back to in-person 
meetings when doing so is practical and prudent, it probably makes sense to continue the current fully 
remote meeting format and monitor what is a somewhat fluid situation. As vaccines are rolled out and 
hopefully infection numbers decrease, it may make sense in the near future to go back to in-person, 
although it’s hard to say for sure when exactly that might be. And until both the pandemic is over and 
the governor’s statewide emergency is no longer in effect, there is certainly no requirement to do so. 

This subject was raised again since the Center for Disease Control (CDC) guidelines are 
becoming less restrictive.  Staff was directed to poll the members, the member cities, and available 
meeting facilities and report at the June meeting. 

VI. Project Reviews. 

VII. 2022 Operating Budgets. 

 The Joint Powers Agreements (JPAs) governing the operations of the Commissions requires a budget 
and the resulting proposed city assessments for the coming year to be reported to the member cities by July 1. 
Staff’s May 7, 2021 memos* describe the 2022 budget process. The budgets are separated into operating and 
project budgets. The memos discuss the operating budgets, which cover the core of the Commissions’ activities, 
including administration, engineering, legal, technical services, monitoring, education/outreach programs and 
basic operations. Capital and cost-share projects are handled separately from the operating budget.  

The primary source of funds for operations in both Commissions is from assessments on the cities 
having land in the watershed. The cities share proportionally in that cost based 50% on their area within the 
watershed and 50% on their net tax capacity in the watershed. Tax capacity serves as a proxy for level and 
density of development. Most of, but not all, the cities fund these assessments from their Storm Utility 
Funds.  The Joint Powers Agreements (JPAs) limit the increases in annual city assessments to the cumulative 
increase in the Consumer Price Index (CPI-U), using the assessment in 2004 as a base. This is not an annual 
cap, so if the Commissions choose not to increase the assessment one year or increase less than the rate of 
inflation, they retain the ability in future years to set an increase greater than the annual rate of inflation.  

 A. Shingle Creek.   

  The Commission has not increased the assessment every year and, in fact, has kept the 
annual assessment at $363,590 for the last two years. However, the ability to increase continues to 
accumulate with inflation. For 2022, the Commission could increase assessments to as much as $378,860 
and stay within the JPA cap. However, the draft 2022 budget recommended by Staff assumes an assessment 
of $363,590, the same as in the previous two years. This reflects ongoing financial uncertainty resulting from 
the COVID 19 pandemic as well as recognition that the annual budget will be reviewed and revised for 2023 
based on priorities established in the upcoming Fourth Generation Watershed Management Plan.    

Page 6



SCWM Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 13, 2021 
Page 4 

 

 

Brooklyn Center • Brooklyn Park • Champlin • Crystal • Maple Grove • Minneapolis • New Hope • Osseo • Plymouth • Robbinsdale 

 

  As Table 2 of the memo shows, the 2020 annual expenses, pre-audit, were an estimated 
$43,518 less than the total revenue received. On the revenue side, interest received was less than budgeted 
as the Commission carried a lower bank balance following reimbursement of cities for projects they’ve 
completed. That was offset by project review expenses that were well below budget. There seems to have 
been less pre-project, planning stage activity or other work which is hard to recover through review fees. 
Virtual rather than in-person meetings saved nearly $4,000.  

  West Metro Water Alliance (WMWA) has a pay-as-you-go approach and bills its members 
in installments based on activity. COVID-19 greatly reduced outreach and education opportunities. Rather 
than build up a big account balance, WMWA elected not to invoice for the full amount budgeted. While 
Shingle Creek serves as the fiscal agent for WMWA, the Alliance’s budget is stated separately, outside the 
Shingle Creek budget.  

  To recap, the proposed 2022 budget shows total revenue of $388,590, with total operating 
expenses of $372,700, plus a contribution to reserves of $15,890. 

  Motion by Schoch, second by Orred to approve the proposed 2022 budget as stated, with 
assessments to the membership totaling $363,590.  Motion carried unanimously.  Staff will correct an error 
in stating member assessments in the 2020 pre-audit column. 

 B. West Mississippi.  

  The Commission has kept the annual assessment at $153,600 for the last three years. 
However, the ability to increase continues to accumulate with inflation. For 2022, the Commission could 
increase assessments to as much as $172,230 and stay within the JPA cap. The draft 2022 budget 
recommended by Staff assumes an assessment of $156,200, a 1.7% increase. The proposed 2022 budget 
assumes a $5,000 contribution from the cash reserves to moderate that annual increase. The audited 
unrestricted fund balance at the end of 2019 was about $72,000. The 2020 year-end balance is still under 
audit but is expected to be in that vicinity. 

  As Table 2 of the memo shows, the 2020 annual expenses, pre-audit, were an estimated 
$9,857 less than the total revenue received. With a few exceptions the proposed budget generally continues 
the same activities at the same level of effort as 2021. Overall, the proposed 2022 budget is $2,900 more 
than the 2021 budget. 

  Recapping, the proposed 2022 budget shows total revenue of $176,700, plus a $5,000 
contribution from reserves, and total operating expenses of $181,700. 

  Motion by Johnson, second by Jaeger to approve the proposed 2022 budget as stated, with 
assessments to the membership totaling $156,200.  Motion carried unanimously.   

VIII. Watershed Management Plan. 

 A. Matthiesen and McCoy recapped the Technical Advisory Committee meeting held earlier 
today. The members reviewed the Commissions’ draft 2021 CIP, the 2020 performance of the Becker Park 
infiltration project, and updates on the HUC 8 Model, Ryan Lake SWA, Crystal Lake Management Plan, Bass 
Lake Curlyleaf Pondweed treatment, Meadow Lake Alum treatment, and the Connections II and Meadow 
Lake Management Plan grant process.  

The next TAC meeting is scheduled for 11:30 a.m., prior to the Commissions’ June 10, 2021 
regular meeting.  

Page 7



SCWM Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 13, 2021 
Page 5 

 

 

 
Brooklyn Center • Brooklyn Park • Champlin • Crystal • Maple Grove • Minneapolis • New Hope • Osseo • Plymouth • Robbinsdale 

 

B. One of the items discussed at the TAC meeting was the Becker Park Stormwater 
Improvement project.  In their August 14, 2017 memo* to the City of Crystal, Wenck staff presented an 
updated assessment of the feasibility of the plan to divert stormwater runoff from adjacent subwatersheds 
into the property for treatment prior to discharge into Upper Twin Lake. The study aimed to reduce pollutant 
loads discharging to the impaired Upper Twin Lake as well as alleviating strain on the existing storm sewer 
which currently causes localized flooding on Bass Lake Road and Highway 81. Preliminary modeling showed 
pollutant removal for TSS and TP to be over 90%.  

IX. Water Quality. 

 A. The Hennepin County Chloride Initiative (HCCI) met on May 4, 2021 for a progress report 
on the various actions currently underway. The HCCI is a collaborative initiative of the 11 watersheds in 
Hennepin County, funded by about $100,000 set aside from the last round of Watershed-Based Funding 
provided by the Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR). Ben Scharenbroich from Plymouth is the Shingle 
Creek representative to HCCI, and Andrew Hogg, Brooklyn Center, is the West Mississippi representative. 
The HCCI is currently chaired by Laura Jester, Administrator of Bassett Creek WMO. Staff’s May 7, 2021 
memo* provided a brief overview of the various ongoing items: 

  1. Chloride Barriers Research.  HCCI worked with Fortin Consulting and a graduate 
student at the U of M to undertake interviews with private salt applicators to assess their knowledge of salt 
contamination issues and barriers to change. The purpose was to develop and guide more targeted 
programming and messaging county-wide. The report has been finalized. Findings include: 

  a. Client demand was the most commonly cited barrier to salt reduction. 
Many applicators felt that without the pressure to meet client requests, they would be able to implement 
more mindful salting practices.   

  b. Companies working towards salt reduction expressed different motivations 
for reduction. A few participants expressed their concern for the impact of salt on the environment but felt 
that they didn’t have any other choice but to over-apply.   

  c. Legal concerns were a motivating factor for almost all participants. Fears 
about being sued over a slip-and-fall injury were motivation enough to continue with the status quo. 

  d. Financial justifications were used in both directions. One participant stated, 
“we’re always looking for reductions because it saves us money.” For others, using more salt was also 
viewed as a win. One participant said of their operation, “[salt application] is actually a very profitable 
portion of it. It’s a double-edged sword.” 

  e. Inherent in the liability and client demands are the end-user. Winter 
maintenance operations are looking to avoid lawsuits from their clients and their clients, in turn, are worried 
about slip-and-falls from the end-users of their properties. Others felt that the end-users themselves are not 
doing everything they can to avoid a slip-and-fall and are putting too much of the onus on the applicators. 

The findings suggest that a reduction in chloride use will require not only addressing liability concerns but 
also the purpose of salting and other options for walking and driving safely in icy conditions. 

  2. Winter Maintenance Plan Template Project. The purpose of this project is to develop 
common templates for winter maintenance that can be used by property managers, cities, etc. to specify 
approved maintenance actions. Fortin Consulting has had an initial meeting and individual discussions with 
the members of an advisory board of property managers and applicators. Many of those discussions centered  

Page 8



SCWM Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 13, 2021 
Page 6 

 

 

Brooklyn Center • Brooklyn Park • Champlin • Crystal • Maple Grove • Minneapolis • New Hope • Osseo • Plymouth • Robbinsdale 

 

around liability. It was also noted that at least two WMOs in the county require winter maintenance plans 
to be submitted by developers at the time of watershed permit review and approval. Since developers 
usually have no connection to the ultimate property managers, this may not be the most appropriate point 
in the process. The group will continue to work with the goal of having these templates completed by Fall 
2021. 
  3. Parkers Lake Chloride Project Facilitation Plan. The City of Plymouth has been 
working with its consultant to compile data and prepare for meeting with a technical advisory committee.  

  4. Limited Liability Legislation.  This legislation did not make much headway this past 
legislative session. 

  5. Communications Plan.  A common theme coming from the barriers study, work 
with the Stop Over Salting group and others, is the need for enhanced communication, whether it is just 
background information or potentially a full communications campaign. A subgroup will begin meeting to 
help define what the needs might be and how the group could proceed, ranging from using in-house 
materials to bringing in a communications consultant to help craft a full campaign. 

  6. Training.  Several of the HCCI partners have contracted with Fortin and/or MPCA to 
host workshops for applicators. Most of the workshops have been targeted to applicators working within 
that particular partner’s watershed or city and are reaching saturation in their small geographic area. One 
option for using some of the funds is to offer several workshops throughout the county and make them 
more widely available. There is also the possibility for hosting shorter, refresher type courses for applicators 
who have already gone through the certification training. 

 An extraction* from HCCI’s Developing a strategic plan to increase adoption of best 
management practices with private applicators was included in the packet. The full report will be uploaded 
to the SCWM website.  

[Sicora arrived 1:46 p.m.] 

B. Motion by Schoch, second by Grant to approve the 2021 CAMP (Citizens Assisted 
Monitoring Program) agreement with Metropolitan Council.  Motion carried unanimously. Five lakes will 
be monitored biweekly – Eagle, Magda, Meadow, Pike and Schmidt. 

X. Grant Opportunities.  

 A. Crystal Lake Carp Management. In August 2020 Stantec assessed the common carp 
population of Crystal Lake. During the survey 79 carp were captured. A population density of 311 pounds of 
carp per acre was estimated, well above the threshold at which common carp become damaging to the lake 
ecosystem (89 pounds per acre). Carp ear bones (otoliths) were collected from a subset of carp captured 
during the population survey and analyzed for their age.  Results showed two distinct age classes of carp - 
6-9 years old and 13-16 years old. These results indicate that carp reproduction has not been successful in 
recent years, and carp removal efforts should have long-term, positive impacts on Crystal Lake’s water 
quality and aquatic habitat. 

  Stantec has developed a carp management plan for Summer 2021 in partnership with the 
consulting firm WSB. The carp management plan includes carp capture using box net and seine methods, 
carp removal, and carp disposal. All activities are planned between June to August 2021. WSB will deploy 
two baited box nets on the south end of Crystal Lake. Box-netting consists of installing two 60-foot by 30-   

Page 9



SCWM Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 13, 2021 
Page 7 

 

 

 
Brooklyn Center • Brooklyn Park • Champlin • Crystal • Maple Grove • Minneapolis • New Hope • Osseo • Plymouth • Robbinsdale 

 

foot box-shaped nets that will be deployed in the lake for approximately three months. The nets will lay flat 
on the bottom of the lake to avoid entangling non-target fish. The area surrounding and inside the nets will 
be baited with corn daily. Corn is a carp-specific bait that does not typically attract gamefish. Carp learn in 
as little as three days that the baited area has abundant food and return in large numbers each subsequent 
night to feed. As the number of carp visiting the area increases, a removal event will be planned. Metal 
posts surround the net and have ropes that, when pulled, raise the trap walls rapidly before carp can escape. 
This is done at night when most carp come into shallow areas to forage. The carp will be corralled to one 
side and rolled into a boat for removal from the lake. A 500-ft, open-water seine surrounding the box net 
will be deployed immediately after box netting occurs to capture the remaining carp aggregation. The seine 
net will be slowly dragged closer to shore into a small, penned area where the carp can be rolled into the 
boat for removal. WSB estimates a total of three removal events during Summer 2021. 

  WSB will complete the work with assistance from one Stantec field crew member. The 
Stantec employee will bait the box nets daily for 10-15 days and assist with box net installation and removal. 
WSB’s estimated fee to the Commission is $21,906 and does not include the estimated cost of Stantec’s 
assistance. WSB estimates about 28 hours of Stantec staff plus about 65 hours of intern time would be 
necessary to help with setup, daily baiting, and harvest. The estimated cost of that work is about $5,614, 
for a total estimated cost of $27,520. The total cost could be less with the assistance of volunteers. 

  These above actions will be funded through the Commission’s Crystal Lake Management 
319 grant. The grant estimates the cost of carp removal to be $30,632, including both contract cost for carp 
removal and staff cost for assistance with removals. Staff recommends approval of the proposal from WSB. 

  Motion by Schoch, second by Sicora to approve the WSB proposal. Motion carried unanimously. 

 B. Bass Lake Curlyleaf Pondweed (CLP) Treatment.* Staff have completed curly-leaf 
pondweed delineations on Bass, Pomerleau, and Upper Twin Lakes. Surveys* of the areas of the three lakes 
were attached to Staff’s May 7, 2021 memo.* The CLP stands on Upper Twin are minor and treatment this 
year is not recommended. There is an area of CLP on Pomerleau, but it is not at a nuisance level and it is 
interspersed with good native vegetation, so Staff do not recommend treatment.  

  The goal of CLP management in the eyes of the DNR is to manage small areas of CLP as a 
nuisance for recreation, and not to manage it as eradication. Because these areas are such low density and 
at shallow depths, the impact on recreation would be low (not a lot of boat traffic in 2-3 feet of water, no 
docks or lifts in the area). Once the stands become significant enough that native vegetation is impacted or 
there is a disruption to recreation, then treatment is warranted. 

  However, there continues to be a nuisance stand of CLP on Bass Lake that is recommended 
for treatment.  This will be the third year of treatment on Bass. Experience on other lakes shows it can take 
five years or more of treatment to see significant reduction in this hardy invasive. Funding for at least five 
years was included in the Bass and Pomerleau alum treatment project. 

  Overall, there are three separate areas recommended for treatment:  

  1. 10.56 acres with an average depth of 6.16 feet 
  2. 6.77 acres with an average depth of 6.05 feet 
  3. 2.86 acres with an average depth of 2.86 feet 

This is approximately the same amount of treatment area, although the area to be treated is not exactly the 
same as in previous years.  

Page 10



SCWM Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 13, 2021 
Page 8 

 

 

Brooklyn Center • Brooklyn Park • Champlin • Crystal • Maple Grove • Minneapolis • New Hope • Osseo • Plymouth • Robbinsdale 

 

  Attached to Staff’s memo is Limnopro’s proposal* for this treatment, which would likely 
occur between May 10 and May 30. That’s typically when the water temperature is right and the plants are 
tall enough to be impacted. The total amount of the proposal is $5,572.20. 

  Motion by Schoch, second by Jaeger to accept the proposal.  Motion carried unanimously. 

XI. Education and Public Outreach.   

 At recent meetings of the West Metro Water Alliance (WMWA) members have been concentrating 
on education and outreach items in the new NPDES General Permit, focusing on chloride and pet waste. 
WMWA subgroups reviewed existing materials relating to chloride and bacteria to determine if they meet the 
new requirements or could be revised to do so, and to identify any needs for additional materials. The 
subcommittees will continue this assessment and determine additional needs and required resources (e.g., 
design assistance, fabrication, printing) as well as a plan for disseminating the materials. 

 It is anticipated this work can be completed using the WMWA Special Projects budget, which had a 
balance of $10,700 at the end of 2020. The agreement between the four WMOs in WMWA (Bassett Creek, 
Elm Creek, Shingle Creek and West Mississippi) requires that Special Projects be approved by the four WMOs 
before expenditures can be made. The goal is to have all the work completed by the end of 2021. 

 The June meeting, a virtual meeting, is scheduled for 8:30 a.m., Tuesday, June 8, 2021. The Zoom 
number is https://us02web.zoom.us/ j/922390839. Or call in at any of these numbers using meeting ID: 922 
390 839: (1) +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown); (2) +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago); (3) +1 929 205 6099 US 
(New York); or (4) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma).  The passcode is water.  

XII. Communications. 

A. April Communications Log.* No items required action.   

B. Staff Report. No report this month. 

XIII. Other Business.  

 Motion by Schoch, second by Grant to NOT waive statutory tort limits of liability insurance for 
individual claimants.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 Motion by Johnson, second by Jaeger to NOT waive statutory tort limits of liability insurance for 
individual claimants.  Motion carried unanimously.   

XIV. Adjournment. There being no further business before the Commissions, the joint meeting was 
adjourned at 2:27 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Judie A. Anderson,  

Recording Secretary 
JAA:tim        Z:\Shingle Creek\Meetings\Meetings 2021\May 13 2021  minutes.docx 

Page 11

https://us02web.zoom.us/%20j/922390839


Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



 Page 1 of 5 

June 3, 2021 

SHINGLE CREEK WATERSHED MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 

 

PROJECT REVIEW SC2021-003: Walser Hyundai 

 

Owner: Walser Real Estate 

Company: Walser Real Estate 

Address: 7700 France Ave S, Suite 410N 

Edina, MN 55435 

   

Engineer: Matt Pavek 

Company: Civil Site Group 

Address: 4931 W. 35th St. Suite 200 

  St. Louis Park, MN 55416 

   

Phone: 763-213-3944  

Fax: 

Email:  mpavek@civilsitegroup.com 

   

Purpose: Redevelopment of two existing car dealerships into a single building with 

parking lots and utility improvements on 5.1 acres. 

  

Location: 8100 Lakeland Avenue N, Brooklyn Park (Figure 1). 

 

Exhibits: 1. Project review application and project review fee of $2,200, dated 5-10-

21, received 5-13-21. 

 

2. Site plan, preliminary plat, grading and utility (Figure 2), erosion 

control, landscaping plans and SWPPP by Civil Site Group, dated 5-11-

21, received 5-13-21.  

 

3. Hydrologic calculations by Civil Site Group, dated 5-11-21, received 5-

13-21. 

 

Findings: 1. The proposed project is the consolidation of two existing car dealerships 

into a single building and parking lots. The existing sites were 

constructed without any treatment or rate control. The site is 5.2 acres. 

Prior to reconstruction the site was 83.4% impervious. Following 

redevelopment, the site will be 78.6 percent impervious with 4.0 acres 

of impervious surface, a decrease of 0.25 acres.  

 

2. The complete project application was received on 5-13-21.  To comply 

with the 60-day review requirement, the Commission must approve or 

deny this project no later than the 7-8-21 meeting. Sixty calendar-days 

expires on 7-12-21. 

 

3. To comply with the Commission’s water quality treatment requirement, 

the site must provide ponding designed to NURP standards with dead 

storage volume equal to or greater than the volume of runoff from a 2.5” 

storm event, or BMPs providing a similar level of treatment - 85% TSS 

removal and 60% TP removal. Infiltrating 1.3-inches of runoff, for 

example, is considered sufficient to provide a similar level of treatment. If 

a sump is used the MnDOT Road Sand particle size distribution is 

acceptable for 80% capture. 

 

Runoff from the site is proposed to be routed to two underground 

infiltration galleries, which have the capacity to infiltrate 1.3 inches of 

runoff in less than 48 hours. The applicant meets Commission water 

quality treatment requirements. 

Page 50



SC2021-003 Walser Hyundai  

 

Page 2 of 5 
Z:\Shingle Creek\Project Reviews\Projects 2021\SC2021-003 Walser Hyundai\Project Review SC2021-03 Walser Hyundai.doc 

 

4. Commission rules require that site runoff is limited to predevelopment 

rates for the 2-, 10-, and 100-year storm events. Runoff from the site is 

routed to two underground infiltration galleries and then to city storm 

sewer. Two small areas that are entirely pervious grassy areas flow to 

adjacent parcels. Those areas are zero discharge except for 100-year 

events, when the rate of runoff is 0.2 and 0.1 cfs. A small area along the 

boulevard flows directly into Lakeland Street. The post-construction 

runoff rates for that area are less than pre-construction rates. The bulk 

of the site is routed through the galleries, and post construction rates 

are less than pre-construction rates. The applicant meets Commission 

rate control requirements (Table 1). 

 

         Table 1.  Runoff from site (cfs). 

 

 

 

 

 

5. Commission rules require the site to infiltrate 1.0 inch of runoff from 

new impervious area within 48 hours. While the site as redeveloped has 

0.25 acres less impervious surface, the newly reconstructed impervious 

area on this site is just over 4.0 acres, requiring infiltration of 0.44 acre-

feet, or 18,936 cubic feet within 48 hours. The proposed infiltration 

galleries provide 21,083 cubic feet of storage and can infiltrate the 

required volume within 48 hours. The applicant meets Commission 

volume control requirements. 

 

6. The erosion control plan includes a rock construction entrance, 

perimeter silt fence, inlet protection, and a turf establishment plan. The 

erosion control plan meets Commission requirements. 

 

7. The National Wetlands Inventory does not identify any wetlands on site. 

The applicant meets Commission wetland requirements. 

 

8. There are no Public Waters on this site. The applicant meets Commission 

Public Waters requirements.   

 

9. There is no FEMA-regulated floodplain on this site. Stormwater storage 

is underground. The applicant meets Commission floodplain 

requirements. 

 

10. The site is located in a Drinking Water Management Area (DWSMA) but 

is outside of the Emergency Response Area. Therefore, infiltration is 

permitted, but infiltrated water must first filter through 1 foot of soil, the 

top four inches of which are amended topsoil, and the bottom 8 inches 

of which are tilled. The applicant proposes 18” of fine filter aggregate 

atop native soil. The applicant meets Commission drinking water 

protection requirements. 

 

11. A public hearing on the project will be conducted on June 9, 2021 as 

part of Planning Commission and City Council review of this project, 

meeting Commission public notice requirements.  

  

12. A draft Operations & Maintenance (O&M) agreement between the 

applicant and the City of Brooklyn Park was not provided.  

Drainage 

Area 

2-year event 10-year event 100-year 

event 

Pre- Post- Pre- Post- Pre- Post- 

Overall site 15.06  2.56 22.66  9.45 39.55 25.71 

Page 51



SC2021-003 Walser Hyundai  

 

Page 3 of 5 
Z:\Shingle Creek\Project Reviews\Projects 2021\SC2021-003 Walser Hyundai\Project Review SC2021-03 Walser Hyundai.doc 

 

13. A Project Review Fee of $2,200 has been received.   

 

Recommendation: Recommend approval subject to the following condition(s): [with no 

conditions.] 

 

1. Provide a complete O&M agreement between the applicant and the City of 

Brooklyn Park for all stormwater facilities on the project site. (A draft 

agreement has been provided.) 

 

2. Demonstrate by double ring infiltrometer or witness test that the site can 

meet the design infiltration rate of 0.8 inches/hour. 

 

 

 

Wenck, now part of Stantec 

Engineers for the Commission 

    

  ____________________   ______________________________  

Ed Matthiesen, P.E.   Date 

 

 

Page 52



SC2021-003 Walser Hyundai  

 

Page 4 of 5 
Z:\Shingle Creek\Project Reviews\Projects 2021\SC2021-003 Walser Hyundai\Project Review SC2021-03 Walser Hyundai.doc 

Figure 1.  Site location. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SC2021-000 
 

Page 53



SC2021-003 Walser Hyundai  

 

Page 5 of 5 
Z:\Shingle Creek\Project Reviews\Projects 2021\SC2021-003 Walser Hyundai\Project Review SC2021-03 Walser Hyundai.doc 

Figure 2. Site grading plan. 

Blue shaded area is tributary to north infiltration gallery, yellow to the south gallery. 

 

Page 54



 Page 1 of 5 

Date 6/2/2021 

SHINGLE CREEK WATERSHED MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 

 

PROJECT REVIEW SC2021-004 Keller Williams 

 

Owner: Steve Fischer 

Company: Arrow Companies 

Address: 7356 Kirkwood Ct. N. #335 

   

Engineer: Zachary Webber 

Company: Loucks 

Address: 7200 Hemlock Ln #300 

   

Phone: 763-496-6753  

Fax: 

Email:  zwebber@loucksinc.com 

   

Purpose: Construction of an office building, parking lots, utilities, and stormwater 

treatment on 4.6 acres. 

  

Location: 104102 73rd Ave North, Maple Grove MN, 55369 (Figure 1). 

 

Exhibits: 1. Project review application and project review fee of $1,800, dated 

5/24/2021, received 5/28/2021. 

 

2. Site plan, preliminary plat, grading (Figure 2), utility, erosion control, 

and landscaping plans by Loucks dated 5/28/21, received 5/28/2021.  

 

3. Hydrologic calculations by Loucks, dated 5/27/2021, received 

5/28/2021. 

 

Findings: 1. The proposed project is the office building, parking lots, utilities, and 

stormwater treatment. The site is 4.6 acres. Following development, the 

site will be 35.8 percent impervious with 1.65 acres of impervious 

surface, an increase of 1.65 acres. 

 

2. The complete project application was received on 7/28/2021.  To comply 

with the 60-day review requirement, the Commission must approve or 

deny this project no later than the 7/8/2021 meeting. Sixty calendar-

days expires on 7/27/2021. 

 

3. To comply with the Commission’s water quality treatment requirement, 

the site must provide ponding designed to NURP standards with dead 

storage volume equal to or greater than the volume of runoff from a 2.5” 

storm event, or BMPs providing a similar level of treatment - 85% TSS 

removal and 60% TP removal. Infiltrating 1.3-inches of runoff, for 

example, is considered sufficient to provide a similar level of treatment. 

If a sump is used the MnDOT Road Sand particle size distribution is 

acceptable for 80% capture. 

 

Runoff from the site is proposed to be routed to an infiltration basin that 

feeds into a pond. 6,589 cubic feet of infiltration are required and 6,707 

are provided. The applicant must show a minimum 3’ separation 

between the bottom of the infiltration basin and the seasonally high 

ground water.  It is unclear if the applicant meets Commission water 

quality treatment requirements due to the apparent high normal water 

level of the adjacent  pond. 

 

Page 55



SC2021-004 Keller Williams 

Page 2 of 5 
Z:\Shingle Creek\Project Reviews\Projects 2021\SC2021-004 Keller Williams\SC2021-04 Keller Williams.doc 

4. Commission rules require that site runoff is limited to predevelopment

rates for the 2-, 10-, and 100-year storm events. Runoff from the site is

directed into an infiltration basin.  The applicant meets Commission rate

control requirements (Table 1).

Table 1.  Runoff from site (cfs).

5. C

o

m

m

i

s

sion rules require the site to infiltrate 1.0 inch of runoff from new 

impervious area within 48 hours. The new impervious area on this site is 

1.65 acres, requiring infiltration of 6,589 cubic feet within 48 hours. The 

applicant proposes to an infiltration basin that has the capacity to 

infiltrate the required volume within 48 hours. The applicant meets 

Commission volume control requirements. 

6. The erosion control plan includes a rock construction entrances,

perimeter silt fence/biolog, silt fence surrounding detention

ponds/infiltration basins, inlet protection, rip rap at inlets. The erosion

control plan meets Commission requirements.

7. The National Wetlands Inventory does not identify any wetlands on site.

The applicant meets Commission wetland requirements.

8. There are no Public Waters on this site. The applicant meets Commission

Public Waters requirements.

9. There is no FEMA-regulated floodplain on this site. The low floor

elevations of the buildings are at least two feet higher than the high

water elevation of the detention ponds/infiltration basins according to

Atlas 14 precipitation. The adjacent pond 100-yr HWL is 887.2 and the

proposed building first floor elevation is 893.0.  The applicant meets

Commission floodplain requirements.

10. The site is not located in a Drinking Water Management Area (DWSMA).

The applicant meets Commission drinking water protection

requirements.

11. The project is schedule to be on the June 14, 2021 Planning Commission

meeting.  The Commission public notice requirement has been met.

12. A draft Operations & Maintenance (O&M) agreement between the

applicant and the City of Maple Grove must be provided.

13. A Project Review Fee of $1,800 has been received.

Recommendation: Recommend approval subject to the following conditions: 

1. Provide a complete O&M agreement between the applicant and the City of

Maple Grove for all stormwater facilities on the project site. (A draft

agreement has been provided.)

Drainage 

Area 

2-year event 10-year event 100-year

event

Pre- Post- Pre- Post- Pre- Post- 

Whole site .43 .08 2.02 .32 6.8 .91 

 

Page 56



SC2021-004 Keller Williams  

 

Page 3 of 5 
Z:\Shingle Creek\Project Reviews\Projects 2021\SC2021-004 Keller Williams\SC2021-04 Keller Williams.doc 

2. Demonstrate that the proposed infiltration basin has a minimum 3’ 

separation between the basin bottom and the seasonally high ground 

water or revise the pond to a wet basin following MPCA guidelines. 

 

3. Demonstrate by double ring infiltrometer or witness test that the site can 

meet the design infiltration rate of 0.08 inches/hour. 

 

 

 

Wenck Associates, Inc. 

Engineers for the Commission 

    

  ____________________   ______________________________  

Ed Matthiesen, P.E.   Date 

 

 

Page 57



SC2021-004 Keller Williams  

 

Page 4 of 5 
Z:\Shingle Creek\Project Reviews\Projects 2021\SC2021-004 Keller Williams\SC2021-04 Keller Williams.doc 

Figure 1.  Site location. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SC2021-004 
 

Page 58



SC2021-004 Keller Williams  

 

Page 5 of 5 
Z:\Shingle Creek\Project Reviews\Projects 2021\SC2021-004 Keller Williams\SC2021-04 Keller Williams.doc 

Figure 2. Site grading plan. 

 

Page 59



 Page 1 of 5 

Date 6/2/2021 

 

WEST MISSISSIPPI WATERSHED MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 

 

PROJECT REVIEW WM2021-007: Twin Cities Twisters 

 

Owner: Mike Hunger 

Company: H & H Companies 

Address:       9001 123rd Ave N Champlin, MN 55316 

 

   

Engineer: Zachary Webber 

Company: Loucks 

Address: 7200 Hemlock Ln N, Suite 300 

   

Phone: 763-496-6753  

Fax: 

Email:  zwebber@loucksinc.com 

   

Purpose: Construction of two-story athletic facility, parking lot, and stormwater 

treatment area on 4.0 acres. 

  

Location: Business Park Blvd North, Champlin, MN 55316 (Figure 1). 

 

Exhibits: 1. Project review application and project review fee of $1800, dated 

5/24/2021, received 5/24/2021. 

 

2. Site plan, preliminary plat, grading (Figure 2), utility, erosion control, 

and landscaping plans by Loucks dated 3/12/2021, received 3/24/2021.  

 

3. Hydrologic calculations by Loucks, dated 3/26/2021, received 

3/26/2021. 

 

Findings: 1. The proposed project is the two-story athletic facility, parking lot and 

stormwater management. The site is 4.0 acres. Following development, 

the site will be 70% percent impervious with 2.80 acres of impervious 

surface, an increase of 2.80 acres. 

 

2. The complete project application was received on 5/24/2021.  To comply 

with the 60-day review requirement, the Commission must approve or 

deny this project no later than the July 8th meeting.  Sixty calendar-

days expires on 7/23/2021. 

 

2. To comply with the Commission’s water quality treatment requirement, 

the site must provide ponding designed to NURP standards with dead 

storage volume equal to or greater than the volume of runoff from a 2.5” 

storm event, or BMPs providing a similar level of treatment - 85% TSS 

removal and 60% TP removal. Infiltrating 1.3-inches of runoff, for 

example, is considered sufficient to provide a similar level of treatment. 

If a sump is used the MnDOT Road Sand particle size distribution is 

acceptable for 80% capture. 

 

Runoff from 92% of the site is to be routed to an infiltration basin on the 

east property line. The 1.3” volume is 13,199 cubic feet and the 

applicant is proposing 24,468 of infiltration capacity. The applicant 

meets Commission water quality treatment requirements. 

 

3. Commission rules require that site runoff is limited to predevelopment 

rates for the 2-, 10-, and 100-year storm events. Runoff from the site is 

Page 60



WM 2021-007 Twin City Twister 

Page 2 of 5 

Z:\WestMiss\Projects\Projects 2021\WM2021-007 Twin City Twisters\WM 2021-007 Twin City Twisters.doc 

controlled by the infiltration basin and outlet control structure.  The 

applicant meets Commission rate control requirements (Table 1). 

 Table 1.  Runoff from site (cfs). 

Drainage 

Area 

2-year event 10-year event 100-year

event

Pre- Post- Pre- Post- Pre- Post- 

Whole site .92 .97 2.43 1.63 6.82 6.74 

4. Commission rules require the site to infiltrate 1.0 inch of runoff from

new impervious area within 48 hours. The new impervious area on this

site is 4.0 acres, requiring infiltration of 10,153 cubic feet within 48

hours. The applicant proposes to install an infiltration basin that has the

capacity to infiltrate 24,468 cubic feet within 48 hours. The applicant

meets Commission volume control requirements.

5. The erosion control plan includes a rock construction entrance,

perimeter silt fence/biolog, silt fence surrounding detention

ponds/infiltration basins, inlet protection. The erosion control plan meets

Commission requirements.

6. The National Wetlands Inventory does not identify any wetlands on site.

The applicant meets Commission wetland requirements.

7. There are no Public Waters on this site. The applicant meets Commission

Public Waters requirements.

8. There is no FEMA-regulated floodplain on this site. The low floor

elevation of the building (864.0) is at least two feet higher than the high

water elevation of the detention ponds/infiltration basins (857.5)

according to Atlas 14 precipitation. The applicant meets Commission

floodplain requirements.

9. The site is located in a Drinking Water Management Area, but is outside

of the Emergency Response Area. Therefore, infiltration is permitted, but

infiltrated water must first filter through 1 foot of soil, the top four

inches of which are amended topsoil, and the bottom 8 inches of which

are tilled. The applicant proposes infiltrating no faster than .8in/hr. The

applicant meets Commission drinking water protection requirements.

10. The City of Champlin will send notification to properties within 350’ of

the project during the week of June 6th and the project is scheduled to

appear before the Planning Commission on 6-21-2021. This notification

meets the Commission public notice requirements.

11. A draft Operations & Maintenance (O&M) agreement between the

applicant and the City of Champlin must be provided.

12. A Project Review Fee of $1,800 has been received.

Page 61



WM 2021-007 Twin City Twister 

 

Page 3 of 5 
 

Z:\WestMiss\Projects\Projects 2021\WM2021-007 Twin City Twisters\WM 2021-007 Twin City Twisters.doc 

 

Recommendation: Recommend approval subject to the following condition(s):  

 

1. Provide a complete O&M agreement between the applicant and the City of 

Champlin for all stormwater facilities on the project site.  

 

2. Demonstrate by double ring infiltrometer or witness test that the site can 

meet the design infiltration rate of 0.8 inches/hour post construction. 

 

 

 

 

Wenck Associates, Inc. 

Engineers for the Commission 

    

  ____________________   ______________________________  

Ed Matthiesen, P.E.   Date 

 

 

Page 62



WM 2021-007 Twin City Twister 

Page 4 of 5 

Z:\WestMiss\Projects\Projects 2021\WM2021-007 Twin City Twisters\WM 2021-007 Twin City Twisters.doc 

Figure 1.  Site location. 

WM 2021-007 

Page 63



WM 2021-007 Twin City Twister 

Page 5 of 5 

Z:\WestMiss\Projects\Projects 2021\WM2021-007 Twin City Twisters\WM 2021-007 Twin City Twisters.doc 

Figure 2. Site grading plan. 

Page 64



 Page 1 of 5 

Date 6/2/2021 

 

WEST MISSISSIPPI WATERSHED MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 

 

PROJECT REVIEW WM2021-008: 610 Commerce Center Phase 3 

 

Owner: Justin Wing 

Company: CSM Corporation 

Address:      500 Washington Ave S., Suite 3000 Minneapolis MN 55415 

 

   

Engineer: Charlie Butterworth 

Company: Alliant Engineering 

Address: 733 Marquette Avenue Ste 700 

   

Phone: 612-767-9342  

Fax: 

Email:  cbutterworth@alliant-inc.com 

   

Purpose: Construction (third phase) of office/warehouse building on 7.475 acres. 

  

Location: 6360 West Broadway, Brooklyn Park MN, 55428 (Figure 1). 

 

Exhibits: 1. Project review application and project review fee of $2,200, dated 

5/27/2021, received 5/27/2021. 

 

2. Site plan, preliminary plat, grading (Figure 2), utility, erosion control, 

and landscaping plans by Alliant dated 5/25/2021, received 5/27/2021.  

 

3. Hydrologic calculations by Alliant, dated 5/26/2021, received 5/27/2021. 

 

Findings: 1. The proposed project is the phase 3 of the 610 Commerce Center. The 

site is 7.475 acres. Following development, the site will be 85 percent 

impervious with 5.0 acres of impervious surface, an increase of 5.0 

acres. 

 

2. The complete project application was received on 5/27/2021.  To comply 

with the 60-day review requirement, the Commission must approve or 

deny this project no later than the 7/8/2021 meeting.  Sixty calendar-

days expires on 7/26/2021. 

 

2. To comply with the Commission’s water quality treatment requirement, 

the site must provide ponding designed to NURP standards with dead 

storage volume equal to or greater than the volume of runoff from a 2.5” 

storm event, or BMPs providing a similar level of treatment - 85% TSS 

removal and 60% TP removal. Infiltrating 1.3-inches of runoff, for 

example, is considered sufficient to provide a similar level of treatment. 

If a sump is used the MnDOT Road Sand particle size distribution is 

acceptable for 80% capture. 

 

Runoff from the site is proposed to be routed to two infiltration basins, 

one on the east and one on the west. The applicant is meeting the 1.3” 

infiltration volume for the combined three buildings. 93,610 cubic feet 

are required and 102,622 are provided. The applicant meets 

Commission water quality treatment requirements. 

 

3. Commission rules require that site runoff is limited to predevelopment 

rates for the 2-, 10-, and 100-year storm events. Runoff from the site is 

Page 65



WM 2021-008 610 Commerce Center Phase 3  

 

Page 2 of 5 
 

Z:\WestMiss\Projects\Projects 2021\WM2021-008 610 Commerce Center Phase 3\WM2021-08 610 Commerce Center Phase 3_.doc 

directed into two infiltration basins.  The applicant meets Commission 

rate control requirements (Table 1). 

 

         Table 1.  Runoff from site (cfs). 

Drainage 

Area 

2-year event 10-year event 100-year 

event 

Pre- Post- Pre- Post- Pre- Post- 

West 10.42 7.26 23.63 11.35 55.96 19.63 

East 10.3 7.49 22.24 20.28 89.52 33.34 

       

 

4. Commission rules require the site to infiltrate 1.0 inch of runoff from 

new impervious area within 48 hours. The total impervious area on this 

site requires infiltration of 93,610 cubic feet within 48 hours. The 

applicant proposes two infiltration basins that have the capacity to 

infiltrate 102,622 within 48 hours. The applicant meets Commission 

volume control requirements. 

 

5. The erosion control plan includes rock construction entrances, perimeter 

silt fence/biolog, silt fence surrounding detention ponds/infiltration 

basins, inlet protection, rip rap at inlets. The erosion control plan meets 

Commission requirements. 

 

6. The National Wetlands Inventory does not identify any wetlands on site. 

The applicant meets Commission wetland requirements. 

 

7. There are no Public Waters on this site. The applicant meets Commission 

Public Waters requirements.   

 

8. There is no FEMA-regulated floodplain on this site. The low floor 

elevations of the buildings are at least two feet higher than the high 

water elevation of the detention ponds/infiltration basins according to 

Atlas 14 precipitation. The 100-yr elevations are 872.30 for the east and 

876.90 for the west ponds compared to the building first floor elevation 

of 882.0. The applicant meets Commission floodplain requirements. 

 

9. The site is not located in a Drinking Water Management Area (DWSMA). 

The applicant meets Commission drinking water protection 

requirements. 

 

10. The project has not had a public hearing or is scheduled to be on a 

Planning Commission meeting.  The applicant is considering a revised 

plan with a smaller office building.  The public notification does not meet 

Commission public notice requirements. 

  

11. A draft Operations & Maintenance (O&M) agreement between the 

applicant and the City of Brooklyn Park was not provided.  

 

12. A Project Review Fee of $2,200 has been received.   

 

Recommendation: Recommend approval subject to the following conditions:  

 

1. Provide a complete O&M agreement between the applicant and the City of 

Brooklyn Park for all stormwater facilities on the project site.  

 

Page 66



WM 2021-008 610 Commerce Center Phase 3  

 

Page 3 of 5 
 

Z:\WestMiss\Projects\Projects 2021\WM2021-008 610 Commerce Center Phase 3\WM2021-08 610 Commerce Center Phase 3_.doc 

2. Demonstrate by double ring infiltrometer or witness test that the site can 

meet the design infiltration rate of 0.08 inches/hour. 

 

3. Provide documentation that the public within 300’ of the project has been 

informed of the proposed project. 

 

 

 

Wenck Associates, Inc. 

Engineers for the Commission 

    

  ____________________   ______________________________  

Ed Matthiesen, P.E.   Date 

 

 

Page 67



WM 2021-008 610 Commerce Center Phase 3  

 

Page 4 of 5 
 

Z:\WestMiss\Projects\Projects 2021\WM2021-008 610 Commerce Center Phase 3\WM2021-08 610 Commerce Center Phase 3_.doc 

Figure 1.  Site location. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WM 2021-008 
 

Page 68



WM 2021-008 610 Commerce Center Phase 3  

 

Page 5 of 5 
 

Z:\WestMiss\Projects\Projects 2021\WM2021-008 610 Commerce Center Phase 3\WM2021-08 610 Commerce Center Phase 3_.doc 

Figure 2. Site grading plan. 

 

Page 69



 Page 1 of 5 

Date 6/1/2021 

 

WEST MISSISSIPPI WATERSHED & SHINGLE CREEK WATERSHED MANAGEMENT 

COMMISSION 

 

PROJECT REVIEW WM2021-009 & SC2021-005: Center Point – Wyoming Avenue 

 

Owner: Chris LaNasa 

Company: Centerpoint 

Address: 700 West Linden Avenue Minneapolis, MN 55403 

 

   

Engineer: Kevin Scott 

Company: CenterPoint 

Address: 700 West Linden Avenue Minneapolis, MN 55403 

   

Phone: 612-321-5508  

Fax: 

Email:  kevin.scott@centerpointenergy.com 

   

Purpose: Installation of 10,746 LF of 8, 6 and 4” plastic and steel natural gas pipeline 

and a new regulator station on 4.9 acres. 

  

Location: South end point: Wyoming and 85th Ave, North Endpoint: Winnetka Ave and 

Highway 610. Brooklyn Park, MN (Figure 1). 

 

Exhibits: 1. Project review application and project review fee of $1100, dated 

5/21/21, received 5/21/21. 

 

2. Site plan, preliminary plat, and utility by NMerjent dated 5/21/21, 

received 5/21/21.  

 

 

Findings: 1. The proposed project is the pipeline and regulator station. The site is 4.9 

acres. Following development, a 1,000 square foot pad will be added at 

the regulator station. 

 

2. The complete project application was received on 5/21/2021.  To comply 

with the 60-day review requirement, the Commission must approve or 

deny this project no later than the 7/8/2021 meeting.  Sixty calendar-

days expires on 7/20/2021. 

 

2. To comply with the Commission’s water quality treatment requirement, 

the site must provide ponding designed to NURP standards with dead 

storage volume equal to or greater than the volume of runoff from a 2.5” 

storm event, or BMPs providing a similar level of treatment - 85% TSS 

removal and 60% TP removal. Infiltrating 1.3-inches of runoff, for 

example, is considered sufficient to provide a similar level of treatment. 

If a sump is used the MnDOT Road Sand particle size distribution is 

acceptable for 80% capture. 

 

The proposed project has no new increase in impervious area and 

therefore meets Commission requirements.   

 

3. Commission rules require that site runoff is limited to predevelopment 

rates for the 2-, 10-, and 100-year storm events. There is no change 

site impervious surface and therefore the applicant meets the 

Commission rate control requirements.   

 

Page 70



WM 2021-009 & SC2021-005 Center Point – Wyoming Avenue 

 

Page 2 of 5 
 

Z:\WestMiss\Projects\Projects 2021\WM2021-009 CenterPoint - Wyoming Ave\WM2021-09 Center Point - Wyoming Ave_.doc 

 

 

4. Commission rules require the site to infiltrate 1.0 inch of runoff from 

new impervious area within 48 hours. The new impervious area on this 

site is 0 acres, requiring infiltration of 0 acre-feet [cubic feet] within 48 

hours. The applicant meets Commission volume control requirements. 

 

5. The erosion control plan includes (a) perimeter silt fence/biolog, silt 

fence, inlet protection, mulch, road cleaning, sandbag, and seeding. The 

erosion control plan meets Commission requirements. 

 

6. The National Wetlands Inventory does not identify any wetlands on site. 

The applicant meets Commission wetland requirements. 

 

7. There are Public Waters on this site.  The project proposes to go under 

Edinburgh Channel and proposed no fill.  The applicant meets 

Commission Public Waters requirements.   

 

8. The project does not affect FEMA-regulated floodplain.  However, there 

is one proposed crossing of Edinburgh Channel near 89th and Wyoming 

Ave.  It is advised the top of the proposed pipe be a minimum of 4’ 

below the existing channel bottom for safety and unanticipated channel 

movement.    

 

9. The site is not located in a Drinking Water Management Area (DWSMA). 

[The site is located in a Drinking Water Management Area, but is outside 

of the Emergency Response Area. Therefore, infiltration is permitted, but 

infiltrated water must first filter through 1 foot of soil, the top four 

inches of which are amended topsoil, and the bottom 8 inches of which 

are tilled. The applicant does not need to infiltrate.] The applicant meets 

Commission drinking water protection requirements. 

 

10. The applicant through the Corps of Engineers General Permit application 

process has notified all parties within 300 feet of construction, meeting 

Commission public notice requirements. 

  

11. A draft Operations & Maintenance (O&M) agreement between the 

applicant and the City of Brooklyn Park is not needed.  

 

12. A Project Review Fee of $1100 has been received.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommendation: Recommend approval subject to the following condition:  

 

1. Provide an as-built elevation for the pipe crossing of the channel near 89th and 

Wyoming Ave. to show a minimum 4’ separation between the top of the new pipe 

and the bottom of the existing channel. 

 

 

Page 71



WM 2021-009 & SC2021-005 Center Point – Wyoming Avenue 

 

Page 3 of 5 
 

Z:\WestMiss\Projects\Projects 2021\WM2021-009 CenterPoint - Wyoming Ave\WM2021-09 Center Point - Wyoming Ave_.doc 

 

Wenck Associates, Inc. 

Engineers for the Commission 

    

  ____________________   ______________________________  

Ed Matthiesen, P.E.   Date 

 

 

Page 72



WM 2021-009 & SC2021-005 Center Point – Wyoming Avenue 

 

Page 4 of 5 
 

Z:\WestMiss\Projects\Projects 2021\WM2021-009 CenterPoint - Wyoming Ave\WM2021-09 Center Point - Wyoming Ave_.doc 

Figure 1.  Site location. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WM 2021-005 
 

Page 73



WM 2021-009 & SC2021-005 Center Point – Wyoming Avenue 

Page 5 of 5 

Z:\WestMiss\Projects\Projects 2021\WM2021-009 CenterPoint - Wyoming Ave\WM2021-09 Center Point - Wyoming Ave_.doc 

Page 74



 

To:  Shingle Creek/West Mississippi WMO Commissioners 
 
From:  Ed Matthiesen, P.E.  
  Diane Spector 
   
Date:  June 4, 2021 
 
Subject: Proposed CIP: Set 2021 Maximum Levies 
 

Recommended 
Commission Action  

Each Commission should by motion set its 2021 maximum capital projects 
levy: Shingle Creek = $927,940; West Mississippi = $159,075. 

 
This action is to set the maximum amount of capital projects levy the Commissions expect to certify to 
Hennepin County. The actual levies will be certified in September, after the Commissions hold public 
hearings on the proposed projects. Tables 1 and 2 show the CIP projects that will be considered in 
September. The Maximum Levy sets the ceiling for the capital levy; the Commissions can certify a lesser 
levy but cannot increase it. In 2016 the Commissions began levying an additional 5% to cover 
administrative costs, and an additional 1% to cover uncollected levies, based on the historical rate of 
uncollectables. These maximum levies will be forwarded to Hennepin County.  
 
Table 1. Shingle Creek 2021 CIP Projects (2022 levy). 

Project 
Total 

Estimated 
Cost 

City/ 
Private 

Grant 
Commission  

Share 
Cost share (city projects) $200,000 $100,000 0 $100,000 

Partnership cost share (private projects) 50,000 0 0 50,000 

Palmer Lake Estates Bass Creek 
Restoration 

600,000 0 0 600,000 

Phase 2 SRP Channel Extension 125,000 0 0 125,000 

Subtotal $975,000 $100,000 $0 $875,000 

5% additional for legal/admin costs    43,750 
Subtotal    918,750 

TOTAL LEVY (101% for uncollectable)    $927,940 

 
Table 1b. Levy by project. 

Project Total Levy  

Cost share (city projects) $106,050 

Partnership cost share (private projects) $53,025 

Palmer Lake Estates Bass Creek 
Restoration 

636,300 

Phase 2 SRP Channel Extension 132,565 

Total $927,940 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 75



 

 
Table 2. West Mississippi 2021 CIP Projects (2022 levy). 

Project 
Total 

Estimated  
City/Private Grant 

Commission 
Share 

Cost share (city projects) $100,000 $50,000 0 $50,000 

Partnership Cost Share 100,000 0 0 100,000 

Subtotal $150,000 $50,000 $   0 $150,000 

5% additional for legal/admin costs    7,500 

Subtotal    157,500 

TOTAL LEVY (101% for uncollectable)    $159,075 

 
Table 2b. Levy by project. 

Project Total Levy  

Cost share (city projects) $53,025 

Partnership Cost Share 106,050 

Total $159,075 

 
 
 

Page 76



 
To:  Shingle Creek/West Mississippi WMO TAC/Commissioners 
 
From:  Ed Matthiesen, P.E.  
  Diane Spector 
   
Date:  June 4, 2021 
 
Subject: Fourth Generation Plan Scoping 

 

Recommended Action  Discuss and provide direction. 

 

This will be a brainstorming session to start thinking about what to include in the Fourth Generation 

Watershed Management Plan and how to proceed. We will use the outcome of the brainstorming to put 

together a scope of work and budget for consideration at the July TAC/Commission meetings. For more 

information about Metro-area watershed planning, see: http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/metro-update.  

 

The Third Generation Plan was approved by the Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) March 2013 

and adopted in April 2013. The Plan covers the period 2013-2022, meaning the Commissions should plan 

on achieving a BWSR-approved plan by the end of 2022 so it can be in place to cover the period 2023-

2032. To allow six months for the review and approval process, we should plan on having a draft Fourth 

Generation Plan complete by mid-2022, or one year from now. 

 

Under State Statues and Minnesota Rules 8410, which govern what must be included in the watershed 

management plan, much of the background information that was developed over the course of the first 

three plans does not need to be repeated except to reflect any changed conditions, such as updated land 

use information, or newly-identified Impaired Waters. Most of the focus will be on updating goals and 

policies and the Implementation Plan. However, as long as you meet the regulatory minimums for what 

must be in the Plan, the rest is up to you. 

 

As you brainstorm process and topics you may want to cover, here are a few that have come up in 

previous discussions or by staff brainstorming. These are a starting point; please feel free to suggest 

other topics to be considered. Again, the purpose of this discussion is not to solve or debate these 

questions but for staff to get a better understanding of the level of effort to address them and to complete 

the Plan update. 

 
1. Do the Commissions wish to revisit merging into a single Joint Powers Organization or remain 

separate but jointly administered? The current JPA terminates January 1, 2025 so at a minimum it 
must be renewed during the life of the Fourth Generation Plan.  

2. Presumably the existing TAC will serve as the TAC for the Plan. Do you wish to recruit and involve a 
Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC)? If so, how? 

3. How do you want to involve elected officials or City Managers? In past planning we have had a single 
meeting for City Managers to get them up to speed and hear their needs and thoughts. 

4. What type of public participation process should be undertaken for this Plan? What should be the role 
of the lake associations? Since much of the watershed falls into the MPCA’s Areas of Environmental 
Justice Concern, should be plan on making a special effort to reach out to underserved communities 
or non-English speakers? 

5.  

Page 77

http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/metro-update


 
6. Do you want the Plan to be a simple update that consists mainly of Implementation Plan, or do you 

want a stand alone plan that also incorporates all the inventory data and TMDL 5 Year Review 
findings that serves as a more comprehensive volume? 

7. One big policy question is: as implementation expands from solely “bricks and mortar” type capital 

projects to include other ongoing or maintenance type activities such as rough fish management, 

aquatic invasive species management, maintenance of installed projects, etc., who should be 

responsible for each and how should they be financed? Where is the line between city responsibility 

and Commission responsibility? 

8. Another big policy question is addressing sustainability and resiliency and addressing the impacts of 

climate change on water and natural resources. What are your thoughts about level of focus?  

9. Are there updates to the current Rules and Standards that need to be considered? At a minimum 

there are some modifications that are necessary to reflect the most recent General Stormwater 

permit, but are there others? 

10. Are there other policy topics that need to be covered during the plan process? 

 

 

 

 

Page 78



To: Shingle Creek WMO TAC/Commissioners 

From: Ed Matthiesen, P.E.  
Todd Shoemaker, P.E. 

Date: June 4, 2021 

Subject: Ryan Lake Subwatershed Assessment Presentation 

Recommended Action For information and discussion. 

Earlier this year the Commission authorized development of a subwatershed assessment for Ryan Lake 
to assess the potential impacts of pumping discharge from two landlocked systems into Ryan: the Gaulke 
Pond chain in the city of Crystal, and Crystal Lake in Robbinsdale. Each is landlocked and depends on 
permanent pumps to manage water levels and minimize flooding. Over the six years from 2014 to 2019, 
the Twin Cities received what was effectively an extra year of precipitation. This required each City to 
actively manage pumping more than ever before and motivated this study to determine potential 
downstream effects of increasing the discharge from and changing the timing of pumping from Gaulke 
Pond and Crystal Lake. 

At the June 10 TAC and Commission meetings, we will present the results of this study, which was based 
on a model created by merging two existing PCSWMM hydrologic and hydraulic models: the Shingle 
Creek Watershed Management Commission preliminary HUC-8 model (“Commission Model”) and the 
Gaulke Pond watershed model developed for the City of Crystal Central Core Stormwater Project. 

We established two baseline or existing conditions based on existing Minnesota Department of Natural 
Resources permits for pumping from Crystal Lake. We then used the baseline models to evaluate eleven 
different alternatives or modifications to Gaulke Pond, Crystal Lake and other watershed features. These 
alternatives include modifying storm sewer, adding storage in the upper watershed, and various pumping 
scenarios. 

General conclusions from the alternatives analysis included: 

- Crystal Lake – slight reductions to the maximum water surface elevations but significant
reductions to the duration of high-water on Crystal Lake for the 10-, 50-, and 100-year events.

- Gaulke Pond – maximum water levels were reduced by 0.1 to 0.3 feet and the durations of high-
water reduced by up to one-third.

- Twin Lake and Ryan Lake
o Some alternatives may increase the duration of high-water on Twin Lake with a

simultaneous reduction of high-water duration on Ryan Lake.
o Some alternatives will increase the 100-year flood elevation of Ryan Lake by up to 0.1 feet

compared to the Baseline 1 Model. However, there is no change to the 100-year flood
elevation when compared to Baseline 2 as a result of proposed pumping on Crystal Lake
and Gaulke Pond, which also reflects an existing permitted operating condition.

- Permanent pumping from Ryan Lake to Crystal Lake may increase total phosphorus loading to
Ryan Lake by up to four percent. This is not significant, so we do not expect pumping from
Crystal Lake to Ryan Lake to negatively impact the water quality of Ryan Lake.

Page 79



 

  

Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



To: Shingle Creek/West Mississippi WMO Commissioners 

From: Ed Matthiesen, P.E. 
Diane Spector 

Date: June 4, 2021 

Subject: June 2021 Staff Report 

Recommended 
Commission Action 

For discussion and information. 

Grant Updates 

Watershed-Based Implementation Funding. The Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) earlier this 
year conducted an online survey of the county/city/Watershed Management Organization (WMO)/Soil 
and Water Conservation District (SWCD) representatives who participated in the Watershed-Based 
Implementation Funding (WBIF) process last year. As a reminder, the WBIF funding is grant funds that 
BWSR makes available to entities in the Metro area to undertake TMDL and management plan priority 
implementation projects. The Metro area is divided into ten Allocation Areas representing the major 
basins. Shingle Creek and West Mississippi are in the Metro Twin Cities Mississippi-West basin. This 
basin was allocated just under $875,000 for FY20-21, and the eligible entities devised a process to solicit 
project applications from the eligible entities. Shingle Creek as awarded $70,000 for the Bass Creek 
Stabilization project and $40,000 for the Meadow Lake Drawdown project.  

Additional funds will become available July 1, 2022, and the survey’s purpose was to gain feedback on 
the allocation process and whether changes should be considered for the next round of funding. In 
general, the feedback included the extent to which the projects being funded were the highest priority 
in the basin or whether the eligible entities were simply trying to equitably distribute funds across the 
partners, and also the lengthy process used to develop criteria and make project selections. There 
seemed to be agreement that distributing the funds to the 10 Allocation Areas rather than by County 
was the preference. BWSR will take the feedback under consideration and make any adjustments to the 
process by the end of 2021. The project identification and selection process will occur in early 2022. 

Project Updates 

Crystal Lake Management Plan. The first alum treatment is scheduled for application on Thursday, June 
10, 2021. We will be flying a drone to video the application. We are gearing up with WSB to get the carp 
nets up and running earlier in the week prior to the alum application. 

Bass and Pomerleau Lakes Management Plan. The third curly-leaf pondweed treatment occurred on 
June 1, 2021. We will continue to monitor water quality this year and take one final round of sediment 
cores to document project effectiveness. The grant expires at the end of 2021. 

Page 88



Meadow Lake Management Plan. This has been on pause, but we will get back to it in June with the 
expectation we will submit the water appropriation permit in July for drawdown in late fall 2021. Katie 
has been in contact with the DNR turtle expert and they will be helping refine the wildlife protection 
plan. 
 
SRP Channel Extension. In a separate agenda item, the Commission is asked to approve a scope of work 
for final design and construction observation and authorize entering into a cooperative agreement with 
the City of Crystal to construct the improvements. The target is to get a contract awarded at the July 20 
Crystal City Council meeting for construction in August/September. 
 
Connections II and Bass Creek Restoration Projects. Staff are finalizing scopes of work for each stream 
project and will take them to the cities of Brooklyn Center (Connections II) and Brooklyn Park (Bass 
Creek) for approval. 
 
Becker Park.  The City of Crystal held a dedication ceremony for the new park on May 22.  
 

Page 89



SHINGLE CREEK / WEST MISSISSIPPI WATERSHED MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 
MONTHLY COMMUNICATION LOG 

May 2021 

 

  1 

 

Date From To • SC • WM Description 

5-5-2021 
Ben Johnson @ Kimley 
Horn Ed Matthiesen. 

 X 
WM2021-002 NorthPark Business Center V &VII project review responses 

5-6-2021 
Chris Ghormley @ 
Anderson-Johnson Ed M. 

 X 
WM2020-002 Champlin/Brooklyn Park Academy CBPAMES infiltration basin 
construction modifications 

5-7-2021 
Heather Albrecht @ 
Hennepin County GIS Ed M. 

X X 
High resolution Lidar grant application 

5-7-2021 
Drew McGovern @ 
Hennepin County Ed M. 

X X 
Twin and Ryan Lake TMDL as relates to Hennepin County 

5-7-2021 Leslie Roering @ AEON  Ed M, Judie Anderson X  W-9 for Crest Renovation project review application in Brooklyn Center 

5-7-2021 

Jennifer Gora @ 
Metropolitan Airports 
Commission Ed M. 

X  
MAC agreement with Crystal and Brooklyn Center for stormwater projects on 
MAC property 

5-10-2021 
Mitch Robinson @ 
Brooklyn Park Ed M. 

 X Building addition for 610 Commerce Center, Brooklyn Park 

5-10-2021 
Drew McGovern @ 
Hennepin County Diane Spector., Ed M. 

X X 
Hennepin County Highway Projects environmental possibilities 

5-10-2021 Mark Ray, Crystal 
Ed M, Diane S, Rena 
Weis, Todd Shoemaker 

X  Notice of upcoming Becker Park Dedication and grand opening 

5-12-2021 
Resident, Upper Twin Lk 
Assn Diane S Katie Kemmitt 

X  
Request for update regarding Upper Twin curlyleaf pondweed delineation and 
possible treatment. No treatment planned for 2021. Sent map of current 
delineation and asked to let us know if CLP is observed elsewhere in the lake 

5-12-2021 Erica Hoagland, DNR Katie K, Diane S X  Update on Meadow Lake turtle management plans 

5-18-2021 Marcey Westrick, BWSR Diane S X X Results of Metro Watershed-Based Funding survey 

5-20-2021 
Resident, Eagle Lake 
Assn Katie K 

X  Request for more information about Eagle and Pike Lakes water quality data 

5-24-2021 MPARS, DNR SC WMC X  Approved permit for curlyleaf pondweed treatment on Bass Lake 

5-27-2021 
Charles Butterworth @ 
Alliant Engineering Ed M. 

 X Project review question 

5-28-2021 
Zach Webber @ Loucks 
Inc. Ed M. 

 X Twin City Twisters project review in Champlin. 

      

      

      

 

Page 90


	01     Notice_Regular and TAC Meetings
	02     Agenda Regular meeting
	03      May 13 2021  minutes
	04     SC Preliminary Financials 2020
	SC Prelim Financials 2020.pdf
	SC Prelim Financials 2020 - revised pages.pdf

	05     WM Prelim Financials 2020
	06     Project Review SC2021-03 Walser Hyundai
	07     Project Review SC2021-04 Keller Williams
	08     Project Review WM 2021-007 Twin City Twisters
	09     Project Review WM2021-08 610 Commerce Center Phase 3_
	10     WM2021-09 Center Point - Wyoming Ave_
	11      M-set max levies
	12     m-4th gen scoping
	13     M-Ryan Lake SWA introduction
	14     SRP Channel Filter Project
	15     June 21 Staff Report
	16     May Communications Log



